## Youville House/Youville Place Assisted Living Residences

May 8, 2020

Dear Residents and Families:

We just received the results of round three of COVID-19 testing. During this round, we had one resident who has tested positive and no staff tested positive.

Currently, we have three positive residents in total who are recovering at Youville. We also have two positive residents who are recovering at the hospital. These numbers include residents who have tested positive prior to the third round results and our most recent results. We celebrate two residents who have fully recovered from COVID-19. Any staff who tested positive in the past are all recovered. We currently have no staff out sick with COVID-19.

As stated last week, we will continue to be in surveillance mode and complete COVID-19 checks twice a day on all of our residents. Additionally, screening procedures for staff and exempted visitors remain in place as well as stringent infection control procedures.

We continue to keep all our residents in our prayers and wish all our COVID-19 positive residents a speedy recovery.

Nicole Breslin, CEO